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TO:     All Bidders 

 

FROM:   City of Cambridge 

 

DATE:    March 5, 2021 

 

RE:         File No. 9583 – Request for Qualifications Inman Square and Cambridge Street 

Corridor Planning Study – Addendum No. 1 

The following questions were asked and answered: 

 

Question: – I wanted to follow up on the line in the RFP that the Purchasing Office could assist 

in identifying minority subcontractors. Is the vendor registry accessible online (I can’t seem to 

find it if so), or do we submit requests to you or one of your colleagues? 

Answer: The City’s Director of Equity and Inclusion officer will work with the winning vendor 

to identify minority subcontractors. 

 

Question: Please further clarify the City’s intentions with respect to Section I, Part IV, clause 

D.i.: “Strategies for growth and retention of locally owned businesses in Inman Square and 

Cambridge Street”. 

Answer: The consultant should identify strategies to support and retain existing small businesses 

and foster new ones. Understanding how this happens in the era of COVID-19 is critical.  

This will also include assessing how current programs offered by the city, or best practices from 

other cities, could be applied to Cambridge Street's unique business community. 
 

Question: Given the current uncertainty brought about by the pandemic, how does the city 

envision community engagement during this project? 

Answer: Community engagement during the project must adhere to City mandates and 

guidelines on remote meetings and other forms of engagement due to the COVID-19 

pandemic. As the restrictions around community gatherings change over time per state and 

local orders, the engagement process, and the possibility of in-person engagement may 

change too. Inventive ways to host remote engagement will be critical to the success of the 

project. 
 

Question: Relative to "Evaluation Criteria 6. Responsiveness to Scope of Services," is it 

desirable for us to include a section of our response dedicated to explaining our approach 

to the scope of work defined in the RFP? We ask to confirm since this is not included in the 

proposal submission requirements listed on page 12 of the RFP. 

Answer: Please explain your approach to the scope of services. This will be helpful in 

determining your understanding of the project and overall responsiveness. 



 
 

 

795 Massachusetts Avenue, Cambridge, Massachusetts 02139 Voice: 617-349-4310 Fax: 617-349-4008 TTY: 617.349.4242 

 

 

Question: Outside of the Designer Selection Form, are firms encouraged to submit any 

additional project qualifications and firm information? Specifically, we think it may be 

helpful to include materials on previous projects, especially related to the required 

references. 

Answer: We encourage proposals to include firm qualifications and past experience. 
 

Question: Is it desirable for us to include additional information on key staff and their 

availability, or are the provided forms within the Standard Designer Selection Application 

sufficient? 

Answer: Provide resumes of key staff and a brief description of responsibility. Other 

information, while not required, may be included if deemed helpful in the City’s 

assessment of the firm’s qualifications. 
 

Question: Listed on page 12 of RFP, you provide a list of “Proposal Submission 

Requirements.” Are supplementary forms 4-8 available from the City of Cambridge, or 

should the prime firm supply their own? 

Answer: Forms for no. 4-8 are on pages 15-20. 
 

Question: Does the City have a preferred vendor for big data for use in evaluating traffic 

circulation patterns and how they have changed during the construction of major 

transportation projects? 

Answer: No 
 

Question: Does the City have a preferred traffic forecast methodology for use in evaluating 

the traffic changes resulting from possible future land redevelopment? 

Answer: Critical Sums Analysis is the City’s preferred traffic forecast methodology for 

comparing different land use scenarios. 
 
 
 

All other details remain the same. 

 

Elizabeth Unger 

Purchasing Agent        
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